## CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1J MINUTES – SPECIAL BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING – JUNE 16, 2010

Members Present: Mike Apker, Daryl Geringer, Patricia Florez, Kay Markus William Gray and Orlando Terrones

Members Absent: Leif Berg

Also Present: John C. McCleary,

1.	Call to Order	The meeting was called to order by President Apker.
2.	Pledge of Allegiance	All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.
3.	Roll Call	Leif Berg absent
4.	Audience	None
5.	NEW Business 5.1 Plan for Superintendent Vacancy Executive Sesion CRS 24-6-402 (4) (f)	<ul> <li>Board Policy CBB – Recruitment of Superintendent was reviewed. We anticipate a six-week process. The salary range will be \$80,000 - \$85,000 + benefits.</li> <li>John McCleary will check references, and set up a Superintendent Search Committee consisting of two board members, a principal, a parent and a teacher.</li> <li>Motion by Mrs. Florez and second by Mr. Terrones to appoint Kay Makus and Daryl Geringer to the Superintendent Search Committee All vote's aye. Motion</li> </ul>
	Personnel:	carried. Different scenarios were discussed for the Middle School positions. Motion by Mr. Terrones and second by Mrs. Markus to approve the administrations recommendation of Melissa Buhr as Assistant High School
		Volleyball coach (step 1). All voted aye. Motion carried. The administration recommended Brett Rusher for the Assistant High School Boys Basketball coach. Motin by Mr. Gray and second by Mr. Terrones to approve Brett Rusher as the Assistant HS Boys Basketball coach (step 1). 4 aye votes and 2 nay votes. Motion carried.
	Resignation:	<ul><li>Motion by Mrs. Markus and second by Mr. Terrones to accept the resignation brom Mr. Duane Grasmick High School Social Studies teacher. All voted aye. Motion carried.</li><li>Motion by Mrs. Florez and second by Mr. Terrones to accept with regret the resegnation from John McCleary from his superintendent's position. Mr. McCleary will give a 30 day notice All voted aye. Motion carried. Mr. McCleary will be paid a per diem rate after the 30 days is up.</li></ul>

## **CROWLEY COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1J MINUTES – SPECIAL BOARD** OF EDUCATION MEETING – JUNE 16, 2010

June 16, 2010

Dear Crowley County School Board:

	For the past 14 years I've cherished the time that I've worked in my hometown school. Working here has truly been a blessing and having the opportunity to serve this district as a superintendent will always be one of my greatest accomplishments. I have cherished the opportunity to serve the students, the parents, the teachers, the administrators and the school board for the past five years. Despite this, it is time for me to pursue a new direction in the education field as a turnaround principal for Pueblo District 60. I will resign my position as superintendent of schools for Crowley County School District in 30 days as mandated by our contract. For the next four weeks, I will work diligently to ensure that the transition from me to another district leader goes smoothly for Crowley County School District and that we successfully find a solid candidate to carry on the goals and initiatives that we've all worked so hard to achieve and meet. If a suitable candidate cannot be found, I will continue to support the school district on a per diem basis until August 1 <sup>st</sup> , 2010. Even though I may no longer be an administrator in Crowley County, I have a commitment to this district due to the fact that my daughter will continue school here and that my wife will continue work here. I will miss the many people who have blessed my career. I would especially like to recognize Mr. Apker who has been nothing short of amazing in his leadership and demonstrated exemplary boardsmanship. I would also like to thank the Crowley County School Board and one of the best administrative teams I could ever hope to have. Cindy Ringle, Rhonda Bohlander, Pam Arbuthnot, Jim Trainor and Lisa Bauer. I will miss many of those fantastic educators who serve or once served in Crowley County that are just too numerous to name. I want each of you to know that I've always considered myself fortunate to be your leader. I will miss you all dearly. John C. McCleary
6. Future Board Agenda Items	None
7. Adjournment	Meeting was adjourned at 8:00 P.M.

Next Board meeting will be Tuesday, June 22, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. Budget Work session starts at 5:45.

Michael F. Apker, President

Patricia Florez, Secretary